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Retunie4 'tlel"eVltb l'OU'te slip ad Document:/} 53olla5, "'°1DJDUDSftat1cm 
from san Diego ANbe?'J' Aaaociation relative to need ff# uv 
archerJ tacWt1ea. Relocation of tlae target uahel7 raaae fl'om 
Siatla an4 IAurel streets to·the new aite aouth ~ the Balboa 
'lemda Cl.Ub on tbe veet a1ae ot Park Boulevar4 vill in itself 
involve no cbanse in tbe Master Plan tor Ball>oa Pal'k. Tbe 
ebampio:uald» arehe17 :1.Dsta.Uat:lon ».)envri tor Mol"J.ey Piel4 vil1 
be elimiuted from the Master Plan ff# Balboa Pal"k and vil1 tn­
steact ~ ill.clwlell 1D tbe Master Plan for Milleton Bay Park. 

fte present plan tor Balboa Park iuozapomtaa a 1aVn ana 1n tb.e 
et&aCt lo«atioD in vhich the Po,08e4 target areb.e217 range woul4 
be nlacated.. ™8 Vill be a s:irnt Jar tne of operation to tbat 
BOif ats11Ds OD the west atae ot the park aout;b oZ J.aurel Stnet. 
It ¥ill, ~, be a rmacll eater location an4 w1l1 be available 
tor ue by the canal al'C'ber and :pierale ~• in the Jal'k.. fte 
inatallatioD WUl CODBillt at ten sets ot :Inn pipe iDnB1Je4 1D 
tbe tud area appraamateiy 100 feet arouth of the mcut1118 tenD11 court•· 
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SAN DIEGO ARCHERY ASSOCIATION 
.a620 Bolivar Street A 
~ Diego, California • 

City Council of San Diego 
1600 Pacific Highway 
San Diego, California 

Dear Sirs: 

February 21, 1956 

By invitation, the representatives of the San Diego Archery Association 
met with the Park and Recreation Commission on this date, February 21, 1956, 
to discuss archery facilities for the public. 

The recormnendations of the Park and Recreation Commission as sugeested 
by Mr. Calland_in his memo to the City Hanaeer dated January 23, 1956 was con­
curred in by the Archery Association. 

To reiterate the above and other agreements reached at this meeting, they 
are set forth as follows: 

(a) Relocate the target archery range from Sixth and Laurel Streets to a 
new site South of the Balboa Tennis Club on the West side of Park Boulevard. 
This site is to be turfed, and grass will be a part of the development. The 
space required will be 1.53 yards long by approximately 70 yards wide. This 
will accommodate a minimum of ten (10) targets spread six yards apart (center 
to center) and will leave a clear space at either side. The area is to have 
a backstop extended to the West sufficiently to provide a good margin of pub­
lic safety. It is to be fenced similar to the miniature railway. 

(b) Extend the facilities in the Field Erchery Course in Gold Gulch by add­
ing one full course of 28 targets and provide one one-half distance range of 
28 targets for youth participation. (No additional area of the Park is re­
quired for these added facilities. The location of the target sites is to 
be cleared of the dead-fall to lessen the fire hazard; other ground cover is 
to be retained.) 

We of the San ~iego Archery Association who represent 600 organized 
archers~ ~e,than 2000 unorganized archery enthusiasts of San Diego strongly 
recp,~en~nat' ~e above proppsal for archery facilities be F,iven the ap-
pro,ai oMhe Cj,.ty Council with early imolementation directed. We shall be 

, ·.• • .._re~ anc€;ir.i.lli~ to assist in any any possible. 
' - -:--! '" ;~ ~~; 

Very truly your~, 

(_) 

.... ·• . 

cc: Park & Recreation Director - Admo Bldg. 
Balboa Park, San Diego, California 

San Diego Archery Clyb., 4275 Coronado St • ., 11 

San Diego Field Archers, 2254 Denver St., 11 

Mission Bay Park Director, 3702 Bayside Lane., 11 
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